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Cumberland County
POSITION PAPER FOR AGENDA ITEM

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: James H. Gailey, County Manager
DATE: March 19, 2024
SUBJECT: Probate Judge Salary Adjustment

Requested Action:
Adjust the Probate Judge’s salary in the amount of $2,000.00 effective March 25, 2023.
Background & Purpose of Request:

The Probate Judge requested the County Commissioners review his annual salary for the coming year.
The County Commissioners met a few times to discuss, ultimately coming to a decision to increase the
salary to $80,000.00 for the coming year. The increase will be a combination of an immediate increase
of $2,000.00 and the 3% COLA in July. It works out as follows:

Current Salary: $75,691.20

March Increase $ 2,000.00

July COLA $ 2,330.74

Salary as of July 2024 $80,021.94
Funding Amount and Source: 2023/2024 - $2,000 2024/2025 — 3% COLA
Effective Date: March 25, 2024 for the $2,000

July 1, 2024 for the 3%

Attachments: None

Agenda Item Number: Date on Agenda:
Result

Mover: Seconder:

Vote Tally: Vote Result:

Roll Call Vote if Meeting Remotely:

Chair of Board, Date

Rev. 2023 Page | 1



